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TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1947.
Crry oF PLYMOUTH.
Plymouth Development Plan.

NOTICE is hereby given that on the 11th day of
September, 1956, the Minister of Housing and Local
‘Government approved with modifications the above
Development Plan.

A certified copy of the Development Plan, as
agﬁproved‘ by the Minister, has been deposited at the
office of the City Engineer and Surveyor, Westwell
Street, Plymouth.

The copy of the Development Plan so deposited
will be open for inspection, free of charge, by all
persons interested between the hours of 9.30 a.m.
to 12.30 p.m. and from 245 pm. to 5 p.m. on
Mondays to Fridays and from 9.30 a.m. to 11.30 a.m.
on Saturdays.

The Development Plan became operative as from
the 21st day of September, 1956, but if any person
aggrieved by the Development Plan desires to gues-
tion the validity thereof or of any provision con-
tained therein on the ground that ‘it is not within
the powers of the Town and Country Planning Act,
1947, or on the ground that any requirement of the
Act or any regulation made thereunder has not
been complied with in relation to the approval of
the Development Plan, he may, within six weeks
from the 21st day of September, 1956, make applica-
tion to the High Court.

Dated this 21st day of September, 1956.

{158) 8. LLOYD JONES, Town Clerk.

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COOUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.

BrRADFIELD RuURAL District (LOwER Basiipon No. 1),
Extinguishment Order, 1956.

NOTICE is hereby given that on the 13th day of
September, 1956, the Minister of Housing and Local
Government confirmed the above Order.

The effect of the Order is to extinguish as from
27th September, 1956, the public right of way running
from a point on the Reading—Oxford Road (A.329)
approximately 300 yards north west of the Crown
Hotel eastwards for a distance of approximately 650
yards to Church Farm,

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister
" has been deposited at the offices of the Council, 26,
Bath Road, Reading, and will be open for inspection
free of charge between the hours of 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.
and 2.15 pm. to 5 p.m.

The Order becomes operative as from the 22nd
day of September, 1956, but if any person aggrieved
by the Order desires to question the validity thercof
or of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the National Parks
and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949, or on the
ground that any requirement of the Act or any
regulation made thereunder has not been complied
with in relation to the approval of the Order he may,
within six weeks from the date of publication of this
notice, make application to the High Court.

Dated this 21st day of September, 1956.

(159) H. A. CHAMP, Clerk of the Council.

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.

WycoMBE RURAL DiIsTRICT COUNCIL.

Brook Farm, Meadle, Footpath Diversion
Order, 1956.

NOTICE is hereby given that on the 6th day of
September, 1956, the Minister of Housing and Local
gogernment confirmed (with modifications) the above

rder.

The effect of the Order is to divert the public right
of way running in a south-easterly direction from a
point on the north-eastern boundary of field No. 324,
O.S. Bucks Sheet No, XXXVIL3 (1921 Edition), and

-marked “A™ on the map contained in the Order,
for a distance of 105 feet or thereabouts, to a point
on' the western boundary of field No. 322, and
marked “F” on the said map, and then continuing
in approximately the same direction for a distance
of 110 feet or thereabouts. to a point on the south-
eastern boundary of field No. 322. where it crossas
a footbridge over a stream, and marked “D” on the
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said map, and then continuing in the same direction
for a distance of 20 feet or thereabouts, to a poiat
near the northern corner of field No. 313, where it
divides into two, and marked “E” on the said map,
to a ling running in a southerly direction from the
same point “ A > for a distance of 235 feet or there-
abouts, to a point on the south-eastern boundary of
field No. 324, where it crosses the stream, and then
continuing in the same direction for a distance of
35 feet or thereabouts. to a point on ‘the north-
western part of field No, 313, where it joins an exist-
ing right of way, and marked “ C™ on the said map.

The existing right of way will be extinguished on
the 30th day of November, 1956, and as from that
date the path will be closed to the use of the public,

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister
has been deposited at the Council Offices, 17, High
Street, High Wycombe, and will be open for iu-
spection free of charge between the hours of 10 a.m,
and 4 p.m. from Mondays to Fridays and between
9 a.m. and noon on Saturdays.

The ‘Order becomes operative as from the 21st day
of September, 1956, but if any person aggrieved by
the Order desires to question the validity thereof
or of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the National Parks
and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949, or on the
ground that any requirement of the Act or any
regulation made thereunder has not been complied
with in relation to the approval of the Order he
may, within six weeks from the date of the publica-
Ei:on of this notice make application to the High

ourt.

Dated this 21st day of September, 1956,

J. T. CHENERY, Clerk of the Wycombe Rural
District Council.

17, High Street,
High Wycombe.
102

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949..

CouNTY COUNCIL OF DURHAM.

County Council of Durham (Footpath over Morion
House Level Crossing, Fence Houses) Extinguish-
ment Order, 1956.

NOTICE is hereby given that the above Order
was made on the 14th day of September, 1956, and
is about to be submitted to the Minister of Housing
and ‘Local Government for confirmation.

The Order relates to land situate in the Urban
District of Houghton-le-Spring.

The effect of the Order will be to extinguish the
public right of way which commences at the gate on
the east side of Morton House Level Crossing, Fence
Houses, and extends westwards therefrom over the
crossing for a distance of 11 yards or thereabouts
across land owned by the National Coal Board.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map con-
tained in the Order has been deposited at the
Houghton-le-Spring Urban District Council Offices,
Broadway, Houghton-le-Spring, and will be open for
inspection free of charge between the hours of 9 a.m,
and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays and 9 a.m. tu
noon on Saturdays. .

Any objection or representation with reference io
the Order may be sent in writing to the Secretarv,
Ministry of Housing and Local Government. Whiie-
hall, London, S.W.1, before the 25th day of October,
1956, and any such objection or representation should
state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 20th day of September, 1956.

(104) J1. K. HOPE, Clerk of the County Council.

A Building certified for worship named BAPTIST
CHURCH, Church Road, Teddington, in the
registration district of Middlesex South, in the
county of Middlesex, was on 15th September, 1956,
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 42 of the Marriage Act, 1949, in place
of a building of the same name and address now
disused.—Dated 17th September, 1956.

o1 )H. F. PRITCHARD, Superintendent Registrar.
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